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Madre Delport

From: Madre Delport
Sent: 05 June 2019 11:19 AM
To: Madre Delport
Subject: Amendment to EA: Power line and New Substation East of the Bitou River, Western 

Cape
Attachments: 14-12-16-3-3-1-570-AM2_Robberg Bitou 22052019.pdf; gg38303_nn993 NEMA 

National Appeal Regulations 2014.pdf; Amendment Notification IAPs_28May2019
_FINAL Signed.pdf

Dear Stakeholder 
 
 
DEA EIA Ref. No: 14/12/16/3/3/1/570/AM2 
 
This e‐mail serves to inform you that on 22 May 2019, the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) issued a notice 
indicating that they have decided to grant amendment to the Environmental Authorisation (EA) dated 03 June 2014; to 
extend the validity period to 3 June 2024. 
 
Please find attached the letter notifying you of the amendment decision and appeal process. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Geagte Belanghebbende 
 
DO OIE‐verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/570/AM2 
 
Hierdie e‐pos dien om u te verwittig dat die Departement van Omgewingsake (DO) op 22 Mei 2019 ’n kennisgewing 
uitgereik het om aan te dui dat hulle besluit het om wysigings aan te bring aan die Omgewingsmagtiging (OM) gedateer 3 
Junie 2014 vir die verlenging van die OM tot 3 Junie 2024.  
 
Hierby aangeheg is ’n skrywe wat u in kennis stel van die wysigingsbesluit en appèlproses. 
 
Vriendelike groete 
 
Madré Delport 
Environmental Practitioner 
Land Development 
Asset Creation 
Dx WCOU 
+27 21 980 3675 
hendrimd@eskom.co.za 
 


